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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
FROM3

Dear  Ms .  Hogan :

We trust that by thls t ime you are in recelpt of the crlt lque
which we submitted to the Senate Judlciary Conml"ttee last May--
and the correspondence related thereto--part lcularly the May 18th
and June 2nd le t ters  addressed to Senate MaJor l ty  Leader
M i t che l l .

Although I left two telephone messages for you yesterday, I did
not hear from you. Please call  ASAP Eio that arrangements for
rev iew of  the cr i t lque can be author ized.

So as to ensure that action wil l  be forthconlng, I an planning to
come down to Washington on Thursday--and would appreciate an
appointment with an attorney on staff.

You may wlsh to read the Gannett edltorial whlch 
' le 

belng faxed
herewith together with a coverletter sent today to the President
of  the c i ty  Bar .


